Latrice Bowen

Springfield, IL 62703 latricebowen5_i37@indeedemail.com 217-816-7987

Seeking LPN position at a facility to utilize my license, with a high degree of enthusiasm toward the well-being of patients and residents as well as building professional relationships in a team setting.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

LPN

SIU School of Medicine - Springfield, IL November 2020 to Present

2/2015-01/2018

Running clinics for multiple surgeons and doctors, setting up and scheduling surgeries with pre-op and post-op follow-up appointments. Communicating with insurance to get different procedures approved, learning different ICD and CPT codes.

LPN

Brightstar Care - Springfield, IL May 2016 to Present

Working for one company but being sent to different understaffed nursing facilities, doctors offices, and homes to care for patients

LPN

Lewis Memorial Christian Village - Springfield, IL May 2014 to February 2015

Floor nurse, running a shift by making sure CNAs are properly assisting residents and making sure patients get their medications. Skin, cognitive and medication assessments. Communicating with doctors and families, ADLs, etc.

Education

1 year of pre-requisites for RN program in Nursing

Lincoln Land Community College - Springfield, IL January 2017 to June 2019

LPN certificate in Practical Nursing-LPN

Capital Area School of Practical Nursing - Springfield, IL August 2012 to June 2013

Pharmacy tech certificate in Pharmacy Technician

Midwest Technical Institute - Springfield, IL

July 2007 to July 2008

G.E.D

Lawrence Adult Education Center - Springfield, IL May 2007

CNA Certificate in Nursing Assistant

Capital Area Career Center - Springfield, IL September 2003 to November 2003

Nursing Licenses

PΝ

Expires: January 2023

State: IL

Skills

- Provided basic patient care, assistance with activities of daily living such as mobility, personal hygiene and meal preparation.
- Adapt and follow instructions as required.
- Comfortable working in a fast-paced, high-energy environment.
- Ability to receive constructive criticism in a professional manner.
- Interact productively with co-workers and function well in a team environment.
- Supervised CNAs per shift to ensure compassionate and quality patient care. Assessed risk for falls and elopement, and ensured thorough documentation, and clearly communicated with patient, families, doctors and nurses.
- Independently provided one-on-one care within home environments for patients with a variety of illnesses or injuries.
- Delivered medication, oxygen, trach, and gastrostomy tubes. Conducted wound, pressure, and skincare treatments. Collected urine, sputum, and fecal samples to meet healthcare standards and regulations.
- Charting-Point click Care, Touch works, centricity Business.
- Patient care and assessment, vital signs, Accu-Checks, Blood glucose monitoring.
- Traveled to different nursing facilities to work as staff nurse for facilities without staff to fill a shift.
- Clinic work-Plastic surgery, Orthopedics, Cardiothoracic and Urology departments, assistant to surgeon or doctor running the clinic, scheduling surgeries, and making sure procedure is covered by insurance, running clinics.
- ICD-10
- Pharmacy Technician Experience
- CPT Coding
- ICD Coding
- Medical Records
- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration
- Supervising Experience

- Medical Office Experience
- Anatomy Knowledge
- Medical Coding
- Medical Billing
- ICD-9
- Travel nursing

Certifications and Licenses

LPN

LPN